From: gm_gmssg_q01 <nobody@gm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 10:18 AM
To: . :
Subject: Internal notification for: G_0000183281 Safety Recall 14008 - Resorted VIN List
Attachments: 14008 Inventory VINs.xlsx
Date: 1/14/2014 Ref. number: Service / Field Actlon / G_0000183281
Subject: Safety Recall 14008 - Resorted VIN List
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES
DCS83117
URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY
Date: January 14, 2014

Subject:  Safety Recall 14008 — Resorted VIN List

Models: 2014 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 and GMC Sierra 1500 Vehicles
Equipped with 4.3L Engine (LV1/LV3) or 5.3L Engine (L83)

To: All Chevrolet and GMC Dealers

Attention: Dealer, Dealer Principal, General Manager, General Sales

Manager, New Vehicle Sales Manager, Parts and Service Director,
Service Manager, and Warranty Administrator

The VIN list that was attached to the announcement of Safety Recall 14008 (G_0000183192) was
not sorted by BAC correctly. A blank line within the data prevented a complete sorting of

VINs. The previous version of the list has been deleted from the original message. The corrected
list is attached to this message.

END OF MESSAGE
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES

Message Attachment(s):

B)1.4008 Inventory VNs.xisx MS Excel Workbook 2007 (3.302MB)

14008 Inventory VINs Resorted 1-14-14

Contact name:
Department:

Intended rolas:

Archives:

E-Mail
Service - Brand Quality Phone:

Dealer, Dealer Principal, General Manager, General Sales Manager, Mew Vehicle Sales Manager, Parts & Service Director, Parts
Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Warranty Administrator

2/14/2014 Expires: 1/14/2015




